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Subject: FW: w O I  29-03 

From: elizabeth goug h ~mailto:elizaqouqh@qmail .corn] 
Sent: 02 August 2011 20:44 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: ~0129-03 

Hollywood Rd 

The Tooman 

Lusk 

CO Dublin 

REF 
Head, Naul, CO Dublin 

Murphy Enviromental Hollywood Ltd application for Hazardous Waste Licence at Hollywood, Nags 

Application No: WO1 29-03 my second submission 

Since my First submission it has come to my attention some new information regarding Murphy Enviromental 
Hollywood Ltd. 

In 2008 Planning permission was refused to MEHL on the grounds that the Enterance, nature of business and the 
increased traffic flow would be injurious to the local residents in the surrounding area. ! How can the same company 
be then given the permission for a toxic waste facility 2 years later ? 

There were actually 4 reasons for the refusal but all of them amount to one simple thing ..... it being too hazardous for 
the area and to the people who live here. 

I am stunned to say the least to learn how this has come about. I am left to wonder what kind of people make these 
decisions Surely they would have to hand the previous refusal and the reasons before ticking the box and simpling 
granting permission. How can they be content with themselves by passing this and placing this huge burden and 
health hazard on us. 

I am therefore pleading with the EPA to do the job that they have been put in place to do and protect the residents 
and the enviroment and refuse this application from MEHL 
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Yours sincerely 

Elizabeth Gough 
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